Thomas J. Martin Public Service Electric and Gas Company B0 Park Place Newark, NJ 07101 201/430-8316
Ve Presigent
Engineer ng and Construction

October 14, 1980

Mr. Boyce H. Grier, Director

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Region 1

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Dear Mr. Grier:

NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 50-354/79-04
NO. 1 UNIT
HOPE CREEK GENERATING STATION

The following is a supplemental response to NRC Inspection
Report No. 50-354/79-04. It is in reply to NRC letter of
August 21, 1980 concerning the subject of I.D. weld build-
ups. We have evaluated the NRC concern and accept the
position taken.

An evaluation of all weld buildups is being conducted in
order to determine the corrective measures recuired.

Hence the date (September 30, 1980) previously projected
for full compliance of corrective action concerning the
subject inspection is to be revised pending the results of
the re-evaluation,

PSE&G anticipates a response will be transmitted by
December 12, 1980 addressing those corrective action measures

taken,

If you require additional information, we will be pleased
to discuss it with you.

Very truly yours,

CC Cffice of Inspection & Enforcement
Div. of Reactor Construction & Inspection
Washington, DC

H. E. Morris

Bechtel Power Corporation
San Francisco, CA
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